Basic Detail Report

Title Convent for St. Justin's Parish

Date 1946

Primary Maker John J. McMahon

Medium Drawing; pencil and colored pencil on paper

Description Drawing includes elevations of all four sides of a stone building. The
main entrance is surmounted by a cross and has an inscription over the door
that reads: "ST. JUSTIN'S / CONVENT / 1946".

Dimensions Primary Dimensions (sheet height x width): 17 3/4 x 31in. (45.1 x 78.7

cm)
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